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Malave, Erin ?Im 00;5-5%\@_
From: Dbarbara.billiot.stage@stagemyers.com

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:10 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Change of Address/EIN#

My apologies -- that information would be usefuf!
Law Offices of Stage & Myers, P.A.

Thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Change of Address/EIN#

From: "Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Thu, May 06, 2010 11:21 am

To: <barbara.billiot.stage@stagemyers.com>

Please forward e the nanse of your company.

Thank_you,

Erin M. Malave

AAmendments

Burean of Commercial Recording

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is

committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the
link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos state fl.us/index.aspx?email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us

From: barbara.billiot.stage@stagemyers.com [mailto: barbara.billiot.stage@stagemyers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 6:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: jowenmyers@stagemyers.com

Subject: Change of Address/EIN#

We would like our corporate information to reflect the following changes:
Address change to:
7635 Ashley Park Court

Suite 503-T
Oriando, FL 32835

EIN# 27-2429847 (this may be correct already)
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